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Employee Benefits Consultant Services
1. How satisfied is The County of Fresno with its current Consultant?

The current consultant has executed the scope of work as defined in the County’s current agreement.

2. Regarding the RFP’s Attachment D, Proposal Evaluation Form, is each question/category weighted equally or are is each question/category assigned a different weight?  If weighted, what are the weights assigned to each?

The Proposal Evaluation form questions are not weighted.

The form is a starting point in the multi-stage selection process that will be based on many factors covered in the RFP that will assist in making a selection that will best meet the County’s needs
3. What are the top three issues/concerns facing the County for the next three to five years?

There are many issues/concerns facing the County making it difficult to limit the list to three. However, four important issues/concerns are listed below.

1) Applying value-based plan design concepts that create incentives for the most efficient medical treatments and settings (e.g., greater use of generic drugs, primary care physicians, early detection of disease, standard cost structure)

2) Advancing wellness programs to modify health behavior with more meaningful financial or plan design incentives that drive better participant engagement rates. 

3) Obtaining relevant, actionable claims utilization data and reports that allow the County to implement specific, targeted strategies.

4) Ensuring the County is prepared for and implements appropriate strategies for upcoming provisions of the Patient Protection & Affordable Care Act (PPACA) that take effect between 2013 and 2018.

4. Please explain the County’s Wellness Program and/or initiatives.

The County, through the SJVIA, implemented a partnership with Delta TeamCare.  The County offered employees free/confidential onsite health evaluations in January and February 2012.  The evaluation included blood pressure analysis, health risk assessment and a comprehensive blood test.  Participants receive a packet in the mail, online and may optionally have it sent to their doctor.  Delta TeamCare offers a health management website and phone access to health educators and nurses to discuss results. At the conclusion of the screening process, Delta TeamCare will report on trends and recommended targeted strategies (click here for employee page).

The program was implemented without incentives and early results suggest low participation rates. As referenced in the prior question, the County would like to explore strategies to incent high participation in the future. The County also uses the Anthem Blue Cross 360 ConditionCare disease management program. Anthem Blue Cross’s last report to the SJVIA on this program is linked here.

5. Has the County developed a Strategic Plan regarding benefits?

The County has not developed a specific written strategic plan beyond offering the highest quality health benefits in the most efficient and cost-effective manner.  The health delivery marketplace continues to evolve and the County has taken an approach that considers and evaluates ALL viable alternatives.  The SJVIA demonstrates the County’s movement towards purchasing coalition.  However, the County continues to consider all options and prefers to be proactive rather than reactive in evaluating alternatives.

6. What does the County provide in the way of Communications of benefits?  What will be required of the Consultant?

The County creates a health benefit summary booklet (attached) and puts all benefit information on the County web page. At Open Enrollment, a more comprehensive web site (click here) is used to communicate benefit information to employees.  Participating retirees are sent a hard copy summary booklet (attached) and non-participating retirees are sent a short summary and general plan information notifying them of Open Enrollment, the rates and the ability to obtain all information in hard copy or online.

The consultant will assist the County in working with the vendors in finalizing the Open Enrollment plan summaries, rates, legal notices, and any other pertinent information included in the Open Enrollment materials.  For example, the Consultant will review and provide direction for the County’s letter of creditable coverage and any other legislative updates that need to be communicated to employees.  

The consultant assists in ensuring that benefit information is accurate based on the vendor’s final proposal to the County and provides final approved rates to the County.

7. Does the San Joaquin Valley Insurance Authority (SJVIA) provide the County specific claims and utilization data, or is it a blind pool?  How will this change for 2012?

Please see addendum no. 1, number 5 issued on February 8, 2012.

8. Please explain the county’s relationship with SJVIA; is the County locked into the arrangement?  If so, for what time frame?

The County formed the SJVIA with the County of Tulare on October 6, 2009. The current agreement governs the relationship with the SJVIA. In short, the agreement states that either County may terminate the agreement upon 120 days advance written notice to the other party and the SJVIA, provided however, if such notice is delivered after the start of an insurance program year, termination may not occur until the completion of that program year. The agreement may change in the future as other public entities consider joining the SJVIA.
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